## MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE OF JOHNSBURG FEBRUARY 24, 2014 REGULAR MEETING OF THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE

**CALL TO ORDER** – Committee Chairman Janusz called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM in the Village Hall.

## MEMBERS PRESENT

Jim Eichhorn
William Gebis (arrived at 7:15)
George Kessler
Tadd Spiewak (absent)
Tom Vicek
William Westfall

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES** – Motion by Committee Member Eichhorn to accept the January 20, 2014 minutes. Seconded by Committee Member Kessler. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT – Chairman Janusz updated the committee on the boat launch proposed by the Village of Lakemoor on Old Bay Road.

## **OLD BUSINESS** –

<u>Volunteer Village Sticker</u> – Chairman Janusz explained that some residents that drive into Chicago still have an interest in displaying a vehicle sticker. Chief Von Allmen stated it would be best stated under a policy instead of an ordinance because the residents have asked for it and they are not in violation if not displayed. The committee discussed having it be a 5 year sticker that does not need to be numbered but can for record keeping.

<u>Boat launch enforcement</u> – Chairman Janusz asked the committee if they felt we would need to charge a fee for a sticker to use the boat launch. The committee decided that they do not want to pursue stickers for the boat launch because the only thing that needs regulating is the parking area.

Ordinance regulating Garage Sales – The committee revisited the Garage Sale ordinance to discuss signs. It was determined by the committee to leave the ordinance as written. They also discussed the sale of firearms as private party sales. Chief Von Allmen stated that all firearm sales need to follow state and federal firearms law.

<u>Tannerite</u> – Chief Von Allmen informed the committee that Tannerite can lawfully be sold in Illinois and the State of Illinois is not looking into restricting it. It is already being regulated by State and Federal government. Chief Von Allmen stated he would bring the

matter up to the Village attorney to see if it can be restricted in the Village and how restrictive it can be without overstepping.

<u>Chapter 12.08</u> – Chief Von Allmen reported approximately 15% of citations were issued under this chapter and out of those there was 90% compliance. Committee Member Kessler felt it is not unreasonable to change the fee from a Class A to a Class B because the majority of the citations are rectified. The committee agreed.

 Motion made by Committee Member Eichhorn to recommend the proposed changes to Chapter 12.08 Settlement of Offences. Seconded by Committee Member Kessler. The Committee agreed that the reference to paragraphs 20 & 21 under section 12.03C and 12.08A needs to be stricken. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion Carried

<u>Administrative Fingerprinting</u> – Chief Von Allmen informed the committee he will be bringing this in front of the Village Board.

• Motion made by Committee Member Eichhorn to recommend the proposed changes to Chapter 10 Solicitation regarding fees. Seconded by Committee Member Westfall. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion Carried

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

Committee Member Eichhorn passed out Chapter 43 to be discussed at the next meeting. Chief Von Allmen stated he would like to discuss School curfew and negligent driving at the next meeting.

**ADJOURNMENT** – Motion by Committee Member Gebis to adjourn. Seconded by Committee Member Eichhorn. All Committee Members present vote aye. Motion carried at 7:33 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Marikay Gebis